Central School PTO Meeting

September 14, 2016

The first Central School PTO meeting of the 2016-2017 school year was held on Wednesday, September 14, 2016 at 1:45 pm in the All Purpose Room.

Executive Board Members in Attendance: Lisa Slepokura, President; Daniela Rosa Soares, Co-VP Membership; Michelle Shoback, Co-VP Membership; Carmela Phan, Treasurer; Gissela Barnas, Secretary Jen Archbold, Past President, was also in attendance.

- I. Welcome and Introductions- Lisa Slepokura and Executive Board
- II. Approval of last meeting's minutes (5/11/16)
 - a. Motion to Approve: Cheryl Miller
 - b. Second Motion: Mee Erickson
- III. Review/Approve of 2016-2017 Budget-Carmela Phan
 - a. Review of Income and Expenses
 - b. JCrew-New Fundraiser, scheduled for Friday, September 16, 2016
 - c. Insurance and riders-new expense
 - d. Possibility of obtaining company donations to sponsor both International Day and
 Science Day this school year.
 - e. Motion to approve 2016-2017 budget: Jen Nuzzi; Second Motion: Mee Erickson
- IV. PTO Events 2016-2017
 - a. Back to School Luncheon for the teachers: Thank you to Carmela Phan and Mee Erickson for such a successful event!
 - b. Homeroom Parent/Teacher Luncheon scheduled for Monday, September 19, 2016;
 Homeroom parents will have the opportunity to meet teacher and review the roles and responsibilities of being a class parent.

- c. Family Outing: Saturday, September 24, 2016, Camp Riverbend
- d. Trunk or Treat: Change of Date to Friday October 28, 2016; Committee Chair Lisa
 Slepokura still needs a co-chair to assist.
- e. Additional Chairs needed for Book Event and Adult Social; Mee Erickson will chair the Ladies Night event and Jen Nuzzi will chair "Me and My Guy".
- f. Spirit Days scheduled for the first Friday of each month with the exception of September (this month it will take place on 9/16/16). Themed days will take place on the last Friday of every month.

V. Donations/Fundraising

- a. Annual PTO Donation Drive: There is still time to donate either on myfooddays.com or by sending in slip.
- b. Kidstuff: Books still on sale. See Michelle Shoback if interested.
- c. Box Tops: Information will be sent out soon.
- d. On the Court Basketball: Flyer sent home
- e. J Crew Event: Friday, September 16, 2016
- f. Other? Any suggestions for the future on ways to increase our income? Jen Nuzzi:
 Moe's is willing to host a Food Night as well as pick up a food day. Buffalo Wild Wings also a possibility.

VI. Food Days

 a. Thank you Jen Nuzzi for successfully launching 2016-2017 food days. There is still a need for volunteers, especially for Tuesdays.

VII. Principal's Report-Ms. Tuyga

- a. Back to School Night- Wednesday, September 21st, 6:30-8:00 pm
- b. PARCC results will be sent home in student's backpack, in a sealed envelope.

c. District-wide security hired. Former Chief of police will work with Central School to

review safety procedures.

- d. Installation of cameras in common areas and hallways
- e. Dismissal Time Procedures were tweaked
- f. Please place note in child's bookbag if the student is not going to take bus home. Cut-

off time to let school know of change is 2:30 pm.

VIII. Final Remarks

a. Lisa Slepokura: Next meeting will be on October 19, 2016 at 7:30 pm.

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 2:55 pm.